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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:34 pm

To: ANG Yvonne; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: MV SEARCH AXA REF : SO9M01ZQX - REGISTRATION RECORDS OF FBN 4865 Y

DOA 06-09-2019

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for FBN 4865Y is $ 7.5K (est) as at September 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 9:04 am

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Lilian Chia <sanfumotor0243@gmail.com>;
kee@asphoon.com; edward cho <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>; Yvonne <yvonne@priorityservices.sg>; Sharon Kho
<sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Subject: MV SEARCH AXA REF : SOSM01ZQX - REGISTRATION RECORDS OF FBN 4865 Y DOA 06-09-2019

Hi

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Regards

Yvonne Ang | Assistant Manager, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

i

50 Years
in Singapore

CLOBAL INSURANCE
BRANDFORIO o0
CONSECUTIVEYEARS

#1




Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

S =

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 9:04 am

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; LKK Valuation; Lilian Chia; kee@asphoon.com; edward cho;
Yvonne; Sharon Kho; admin@lbs-auto.com; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg

Subject: MV SEARCH AXA REF : SOM01ZQX - REGISTRATION RECORDS OF FBN 4865Y DOA
06-09-2019

Attachments: Registration Records of FBN 4865 Y.pdf

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

JE&.

50 Years
in Singapore

GLOBAL INSURANC
BRANOFORZD
CONSECUTIVE YEARS .

#1

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

————— Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. :

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :

Vehicle Make :

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No.:

Propellant :

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity:
Maximum Power Output

Maximum Laden Weight

Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture:
Original Registration
Date:

Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category:
Quota Premium:

COE Expiry Date:
Road Tax Expiry Date:
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission:

Transfer Fee Enquiry

FBN4865Y

POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
No Attachment

Normal

YAMAHA

SNIPER T150

MH3UG0740J0125661

Petrol

G3E6E0432668

150¢cc

' oGBS

266 kg

116 kg
2018
09 Oct 2018

D - Motorcycle
$4,109.00

08 Oct 2028
08 Apr 2019
08 Oct 2021
09 Oct 2018

- 7509

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s)

payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if
ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Total Amount Payable :

any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(s$) (S$) (S$)

25.00 - 25.00

25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

nups:/vri.na.gov.sg/a/vriacuon/enquire | ransterFeebetalisProxy (FUNG | IUN_ID=FUDLIUIDE |

11



Land Transport%\uthority

Owner Particulars

NRIC/Passport
/Company Cert -
No.: :
Owner ID Type:
Owner Name: -

Registered
Address:

Mailing Address:

Birth Date:

| 57780902C
Singapore NRIC
CHANG SIAWHONG

APT BLK 102 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 3 #07-1429 SINGAPORE 560102

R

16 Nov 1977

Vehicle Particulars

VehicleNo: - -

Previous Vehicle
No.:

Effective Dateof

Ownership:

~ FBN4865Y

30 Oct 2018

Original Regn Date: 09 Oct 2018

Registration Date:

Year of
Manufacture:

Vehicle Type: =
Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle :
Attachment 1:

Vehicle
Attachment 2:

Vehicle

Attachment < el

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Secondary Coldur: o

Passenger
Capacity:

Chassis No.: e
Engine No.:

Engine Capacity
/Power Rating: -

Maximum Power
Qutput:

_Propel'iant:

09 Oct 2018
2018

Passenger'Motorcycle/Autot':ycle/Moped ;

- NoAttachment

'YAMAHA
_SNIPERT150 -
Green

1

© MH3UG0740J0125661

G3E6E0432668

iy i

~Petrol



Max Unladen
Weight:

Maximum Laden -
Weight: .. .

Open Market
Value:

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility
Expiry Date:

Minimum PARF

‘ Benefit: _
No. of Transfers:
IU Label No.:

COE No.:

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Reglsration. - b+ Motorcyclé_

Category:

Quota Premium
(QP) / Prevailing

Quota Premium:

Actual QP Paid:
QP (Regn Cat):

‘OPC Cash.Reb:été -

Eligibility:

QP during COE
Bidding Exercise:

Additional - -
Registration ‘Fee 7 :

Rate: -
Actual ARF Paid:

Vehicle Lifespan
Expiry Date:

CO2 Emission: |
CO Emission:
HC Emission:

NOx Emission:

PM Emission: "

Message:

116 kg

266k

$2,075.00

No‘

1

. 714929455

2018110106000094M

 080ct2028

D - Motorcycle

$4,109.00/ -

$4,109.00

$4,109.00

No
$4,109.00

First $2,075.00 (15%)

$312.00

~+ No Lifespan

To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota Premium payable is that of Category D.



